ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 8:35 AM
To: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA)

Cc: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: RE: FSAR # of copies

Nathan,

How does 4 copies of each CD sound to you??
Thanks,

George

From: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) [mailto:Nathan.Hottle@areva.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 9:24 AM

To: Wunder, George

Subject: FSAR # of copies

George — FYI, here is the note we received from Amy Snyder requesting 30+30+30 copies of the FSAR (all
electronic, no hard copies). We would be glad to reduce the number.

From: Snyder, Amy [mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 12:41 PM

To: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Subject: RE: Copies of US EPR FSAR Revision 5 and Media to PRovide to NRC

HI Dennis,

See response below.
Thank you
Amy

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [mailto:Dennis.Williford@areva.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 2:20 PM

To: Snyder, Amy

Cc: RYAN Tom (AREVA)

Subject: Copies of US EPR FSAR Revision 5 and Media to PRovide to NRC

Amy,

We are finishing up processing of Rev. 5 of the U.S. FSAR over the next few weeks and anticipate sending by
July 19th. We propose sending only electronic copies of Rev. 5 in keeping “green” and reducing the volume of
paper. We can provide as many copies of CDs of Rev. 5 as you need. Please let me know how many of the
folllowing you would like to have ?

- #CD’s - SUNSI Version 30

- #CD'’s - Public Version 30

- #CD’s - Courtesy Copy (showing Red/Green changes) 30
- # of Paper Copies (if necessary).0



NOTE: For FSAR Rev. 4, we provided one paper copy and 15 copies of the CDs to distribute to the chapter
PMs and key technical reviewers.

Thanks,
Dennis

Dennis Williford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com
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